# PROFILE

Name	:	NITHYA KALYANI .V
Qualification	:	M.A., M.Phil., NET, SET, Ph.D.,
Age and DOB	:	1.4.1984, 39 years
Community	:	Backward Class
Contact Details	:	114(44), Uthaya Nagar,
		Kuthukkalvalasai – 627 803
		Tenkasi District
		Tamil Nadu.
Email	:	vnktamil12@gmail.com
Cell No.	:	8903886260
		9566333202

Qualification - (All are in regular course)

Course	Name of University	Year	Grade
B.A Tamil	Sri Parasakthi College for	2004	1 <sup>st</sup> class
	Women,Courtallam		
M.A Tamil	,,	2007	1 <sup>st</sup> class
M.Phil - Tamil	"	2009	1 <sup>st</sup> class
Ph.D.,	Manonmaniam Sundaranar	2017	Highly commanded
	University, Tirunvelveli		
NET	UGC	2015	-
SET	State Government	2016	-
Diploma in Telugu	M.K.University, Madurai	2013	1 <sup>st</sup> class with
			Distinction

# **POSITIONS HELD**

Assistant Professor of Tamil (7 years	Sri Parasakthi College for	2009 - 2010
& 8 months)	Women, Courtallam	
Assistant Professor of Tamil (6 years	J.P. College of Arts and	01.06.2010 -
& 6 months)	Science, Ayikudy	23.11.2016
Assistant Professor of Tamil (1 year &	Vyasa Arts and Science	05.05.2017 to
8 months)	Women's College,	09.02.2019
	Subramaniyapuram	

Assistant Professor of Tamil (3 years)	CSI Jayaraj Annapackiam	17.06.2019 to
	College, Nallur, Alangulam	31.05.2022
	Taluk, Tenkasi District	
Assistant Professor of Tamil (3 years)	Ganesar College of Arts and	02.06.2022 -
	Science, Melasivapuri	to till date
Co – ordinator of IQAC, Media	JP College of Arts and Science	2011 - 2016
reporting and community service		
Programme officer M.S.University,	JP College of Arts and Science	2011 - 2016
NSS Cell	(5 years)	

# TOTAL EXPERIENCE : 14 YEARS 9 MONTHS

# HONOUR RECEIVED (Awards, fellowship)

S.No	Name of the award & fellowships	Year
1	University Level Best NSS Unit Award	2014
2	University Level Best NSS Programme Officer Award	2016
3	State award for Best Teacher	2016
4	3K award for Social Activities	2016
5	Best Teacher Award from college	2010 – 2016 (6 years)
6	Best Research Award	2014 – 2016 (2 years)
7	100% result Award	2010 - 2022
		(9 years)

# **OTHER PROFICIENCIES**

1.	Computer related work	Talented in Typing, MS office, M.S.Word, Multimedia work
2.	Communication Skills Oratorical, Writings, Voice Modulation, Tele media Voice, Press Reporting and programme compering	Highly proficient – and Professional.
3.	Administrative skill	Worked as Programme officer of National Scheme Unit of M.S.University for over 9 years
4.	Research Experience	Tamil literature, Traditional Medicine - 12 years

5.	Digitalising old Tamil Medicinal	2 years
	books	
6.	On-line EDITOR of Journal	3 years
	Member Memory lane	
7.	Human Rights Forum	Co-ordinator – 1 year (2015 - 2016)

## **PUBLICATIONS**

1.	Books Authored	3
2.	Research Articles Published	11
3.	National/ International	7
	conferences Attended paper	
	presented	
4.	RESEARCH PROJECT	ICHR – Government of India
	(Undertaken a Research	Grant Rs.17000/- M.Phil work)
	Project during)	

## **Major Research Contribution**

Brought out the hidden modern scientific truths in ancient Tamil literature particulary of Saint Agasthiar. Many of her Scientific evaluation of the writings in Tamil literature has opened an eye to praise the treasure house of Tamil literature. She has elaborated the modern hypnotism with vasiyam in AgasthiarsNigandu. Her valuable information on Nanoscience, Human genetic and physiology as reflected in Agasthiar'sNiganduare praise worthy.

SI. No.	Title of the Paper	State / National / International	Year	Name of the Journal / Conference	Organized
1.	mfehD}w;wpy; tho;tpay; \$Wfs;	Njrpaf; fUj;juq;fk;	201 2	Ma;Tf;Nfhit	gadPh; fiy kw;Wk; mwptpay; fy;Y}hp>
			204		Nfhit
2.	fypj;njhifapy; ctik	Njrpaf; fUj;juq;fk;	201 2	Ma;Tf;Nfhit	gadPh; fiykw;Wk; mwptpay; fy;Y}hp> Nfhit
3.	jpUkopiraho;thh; ghly;fspy; jpUkhy; mtjhuq;fs;	Njrpaf; fUj;juq;fk;	201 2	Ma;Tf;Nfhit	Qhyj;jkpo; gz;ghl;L Ma;Tikak;> kJiu
4.	Kj;jhuk;kd; Nfhtpy; jytuyhWk; gz;ghLk;	Njrpaf; fUj;juq;fk;	201 3	Ma;Tf;Nfhit	= guhrf;jp kfsph; fy;Y}hp> Fw;whyk;
5.	fypj;njhifg; ghly;fspy;	Njrpaf;	200	fypj;njhif	gadPh; fiymwptpay;

### DETAILS OF PUBLICATION AND PAPER PRESENTED

	fijf;\$Wfs;	fUj;juq;fk;	9	gd;dhl;L Ma;Tf; fUj;juq;fk;	fy;Y}hp> Nfhit
6.	rq;ffhykfsph; njhopy;fs;	Njrpaf; fUj;juq;fk;	201 5	Ma;Tf;Nfhit	thT+ t[p`h tdpijah; fy;Y}hp> fhay;gl;bdk;
7.	rpWnja;ttopghLk; gypapLjYk;	gd;dhl;Lf; fUj;juq;fk;	201 5	Ma;Tf;Nfhit	Nf.v];.[p. fiy mwptpay; fy;Y}hp kw;Wk; nrk;%jha; gjpg;gfk;
8.	mfj;jpahpd; gQ;rfhtpaepfz;by; fUtpay;	gd;dhl;Lf; fUj;juq;fk;	201 7	Ma;Tf;Nfhit	Ry;jhd; ,l;hpr; gy;fiyf;fofk;> kNyrpah
9.	mfj;jpahpd; gQ;rfhtpaepfz;by; khdplg; ghh;it	gd;dhl;Lf; fUj;juq;fk;	201 7	Ma;Tf;Nfhit	Ry;jhd; ,l;hpr; gy;fiyf;fofk;> kNyrpah
10.	mfj;jpahpd; gQ;rfhtpaepfz;by; mwptpay; njhopy;El;gk;	gd;dhl;Lf; fUj;juq;fk;	201 7	Ma;Tf;Nfhit	Ry;jhd; ,l;hpr; gy;fiyf;fofk;> kNyrpah
11.	ghYwT ,d;gj;jpw;F ,aw;ifapd; gq;F	gd;dhl;Lf; fUj;juq;fk;	201 7	Ma;Tf;Nfhit	,uhzp mz;zh muR kfsph; fy;Y}hp> jpUney;Ntyp.
12.	rq;f ,yf;fpaj;jpy; Ntshz;ik	Njrpaf; fUj;juq;fk;	202 1	Ma;Tf;Nfhit	Gdpj N[hrg; fiy kw;Wk; mwptpay; fy;Y}hp> nta;fhypg;gl;b
13.	mfk; NgRk; gjpndhd;W	,izatop Njrpaf; fUj;juq;fk;	202 1	Ma;Tf;Nfhit	md;id `h[puh ngz;fs; fy;Y}hp> Nkyg;ghisak;

#### LIST OF RESEARCH PROJECTS COMPLETED

Sl. No.	Title	Institution	Received
1.	Life of the Sangam age people as Gleaned from Ahananuru	ICHR	Rs.17,000/-

#### MEMBERSHIP IN PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES

- (i) Total No.of Membership : 8
- (ii) Details of Membership in Professional Society and country of incorporation
- 1. NSS Programme Officer : 01.07.2010 to till date
- 2. Media and Press Relation : 2011 to till date

3.	Women Counselling Cell Co-ordinator	: 2014 – 2015
4.	Women Rights Forum	: 2014 - 2015
5.	IQAC Member	: 2014 – till date
6.	Human Rights Co-ordinator	: 2016 – till date
7.	Life Member in Indian Red Cross Society	: 2014
8.	Spoken English Club member	: 2001 - 2004

# PRIZES, MEDALS AND OTHER HONOURS RECEIVED

1.	University level Best NSS Unit Award	:	2012 - 2013
2.	University level Best NSS Programme Officer Award	:	2014 - 2015
3.	Best Teacher Award	:	2015 & 2016
4.	Best Teacher produced 100% result	:	2012, 2013,
			2014, 2015, 2016
5.	Outstanding Teacher Award	:	2016

## DETAILS OF ORIENTATION COURSE / REFRESHER COURSE

Sl. No.	Date	Orientation / Refresher Course	Organized by	Venue
1.	18.01.2007	Apprenticeship training	Editorial Department of Daily Thanthi	Tirunelveli
2.	01.02.2008 Kjy; 28.02.2008 Kba	gapyuq;fk; kw;Wk; nrayuq;fk;	nrk;nkhopj; jkpo; cauha;Tikak;>ik#h; - ,e;jpankhopfspd; eLtz; epWtdk; - cyfj; jkpo;f;fy;tp ,af;fk;>jkp*h;	= guhrf;jpkfsph; fy;Y}hp>Fw;whyk;
3.	03.10.2013 – 09.10.2013	Orientation Training	Empanelled Training Institution – National Service Scheme	Avinashilingam University, Coimbatore

## DETAILS OF SEMINARS / SYMPOSIUM / WORKSHOP

Sl. No.	Date	Торіс	Organized by	Venue	Level
1.	28.08.20	Quality Assurance	IQAC	Sri Parasakthi	National
	15	Processes as		College for	
		Assessment and		Women,	
		Accreditation at Higher		Courtallam	
		Educational Levels			

2.	26.03.201	goe;jkpo;g;	nrk;nkhopj; jkpoha;T	= guhrf;jp kfsph;	khepyf;
	0 Kjy;	Gwg;nghUs; ,yf;fz	kj;jpa epWtdk; -	fy;Y}hp>	fUj;juq;fk;
	28.03.201	,yf;fpaq;fspy;	Qhyj;jkpo;g; gz;ghl;L	Fw;whyk;	
	0	Njhw;wk; tsh;r;rp :	Ma;Tkd;wk; kw;Wk;		
		tuyhw;Wg; ghh;it	jkpopaw;Gy Ma;Tikak;		
3.	08.09.200	gUt ,jo;fs;	ru];tjp =epthrd;	= guhrf;jp kfsph;	khepy
	3	gapyuq;fk;	bu];l;>nrd;id	fy;Y}hp>	
				Fw;whyk;	
4.	13.12.2003	Seminar on History and	Department of Tamil Studies	Sri Parasakthi College	State Level
		Culture of Tamil Nadu		for Women, Courtallam	
5.	29.03.2002 -	Personality Development	Sri Parasakthi College for Women,	VethathiriGurukulam,	State level
	31.03.2002	Course	Courtallam	Tenkasi	
6.	04.04.2009	Seminar on Professional	IQAC	Sri Parasakthi College	State level
		Ethics and Efficiency		for Women, Courtallam	
7.	31.07.2002	ftpijgapw;rpg; gl;liw	jkpo;j;Jiw	V.gp.rp.	khepy
				kfhnyl;Rkp kfsph;	mstpy;
				fy;Y}hp> J}j;Jf;Fb	
8.	21.01.2014	E-Goverance	NSS Cell	Manonmaniam	University Level
				Sundaranar University,	
				Tirunelveli	
9.	18.03.201	irtrkanewpfs;	jkpopaw;Gyk;	<pre>= guhrf;jpkfsph;</pre>	khepy
	0			fy;Y}hp>	mstpy;
				Fw;whyk;	
10.	28.01.201	jpUney;Ntypkhtl;lehl	jkpopaw;Gyk; kw;Wk;	<pre>= guhrf;jpkfsph;</pre>	khepy
	0	;Lg;Gwg; ngz;	fht;ahmwf;fl;lis	fy;Y}hp>Fw;whyk	
		nja;tq;fs;		;	
	45.05.001				
11.	15.05.201	<pre>,e;jpag; gy;fiyf;fofj;</pre>	jkpopaw;Gyk;>	FkhuNfhtpy;	Njrpa
	0 Kjy;	jkpohrphpah;	kJiu fhkuhrh;	E}Uy; ,];yhk;	mstpy;
	16.05.201	kd;wj;jpd; 41-Mk;	gy;fiyf;fofk;	gy;fiyf;fof tshfk;	
	0	fUj;juq;fk;			
12	10 12 200	funionihifadudhlul Mar	klinger wither Martingly	and Dhu	rh++Ni-
12.	19.12.200 9	fypj;njhifgd;dhl;LMa;	kJiurq;f ,yf;fpaMa;Tikak;	gadPh;	rh;tNjr
	7	Tf; fUj;juq;fk;		fiymwptpay;	mstpy;
13.	26.12.201	nidiabzib chlilai	prk:%iba: gipg:gfk:	fy;Y}hp> Nfhit	gd;dhl;Lf;
13.	5	njd;ghz;b ehl;Lg; gilg;ghsh;fspd; r%fr;	nrk;%jha; gjpg;gfk;	Nf.v];.[p. fiy	fUj;juq;fk;
	J	rpe;jidfs;		mwptpay; fy;Y}hp> Nfhit	103, juq, ik,
14.	20.03.201	epfo;j;Jf; fiyfs;	[hh.fz.l. ki.jp.jkp.e.g.	n[.gP. fiy kw;Wk;	gd;dhl;Lf;
14.	20.03.201	epi0,J,Ji, 11915,	[hh;fz;l; kj;jpajkpo;g;		• • •
	J		gy;fiyf;fofk;	mwptpay; fy;Y}hp> Ma;f;Fb	fUj;juq;fk;
				19,1311P> Ma;1;FD	

#### ACTIVITIES

Date	Activities	Organised by	Venue	Participated / Attended
12.01.2004	Exam passed	Vivekananda Kendra,	Vivekananda Academy of	Exam
		Kanyakumari	Cultural Studies	
31.03.2003	Rally	Human Rights	Sri Parasakthi College for	Participated

		Organisation	Women, Courtallam	
16.01.2016	Rally	Indian Red Cross Society	J.P. College of Arts and	Participated
			Science	
21.01.2016	Rally	Indian Red Cross Society	J.P. College of Arts and	Participated
			Science	
2010 - 2016	All social work, Rally, Special camps, One day camp, Important day celebration (necessary			
	proof enclosed)			

#### REFERENCE

- 1. DR.A.J.A.RANJITSINGH, FORMER PRINCIPAL, SRI PARAMAKALYANI COLLEGE, ALWARKURICHI MOBILE NO. 9443451076 MAIL ID : ranjitspkc@gmail.com
- 2. DR.C.PADMALATHA, FORMER JOINT DIRECTOR, JOINT DIRECTOR OF COLLEGIATE EDUCATION, TIRUNELVELI MOBILE NO. 9442130619 MAIL ID : latharac@gmail.com